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, TREATING PLANT PERMIT, SAN JUAN
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E; ERAL (\:iii)j CRORERSIVA,

P. 0. Box 2609/Fanmngton, New Mexico 87401 © 505-327-6946

March 24, 1980 -
- \ L5567
. GV =
State of New Mexico S S
Energy & Minerals Departmen \
01l Conservation Commission .- - - - - . . ... h
P. O. Box 2088 oy 08 o

Q N - T ' / .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 4£”0¢;h> 4L\- o
'p (a8

Gentlemen:

This is our application for a Treating Plant under
your Rule 312 of the Rules and Regulations contained in
the State of New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department,
0il Conservation Division.

1l. The location of the plant is in Flora Vista,
commonly referred to as the "0ld Bee Line Refinery."
Attached is the plat, color coded with explanations
of our operation at present and proposed.

2. The type of plant is a Treating Plant as above
menticned, which treats Sediment 011, Emulsion,
Basic Sediments, ard Tank Bottoms. The process
we use 1s Heat and Non-Organic Chemicals, then
settellng of same. This, in turn, goes back to
the refinery for their process. We operate this
same type process in Powell, Wyoming under the
name of Crude Processling and have had great success
for gqulte some time now and are expanding this
needed service in New Mexico.

3. Capaclty - We currently have treating capacity of
800 BBL and storage capacity of 26,500 BBL. Fire- :
wall design and capacity are earth compacted fill F
and capaclity 1s 50 percent greater than each tank. .
Pit - One only, earth compacted fill and capacity 3
of 12,000 BBL. Feedstock comes from 2ll over the
Four Corners area, such ags pit's tank bottoms,

L



I feel this 1s a greatly needed service to New Mexico,

Page -2-

swab oll, ete. The o0i1l is put into our storage
tanks, treated, shipped out to refinery. The
waste is put into our plt, then recycled into
our treaters then back to the refinery. When
this material gets to asphalt then we use it at
the plant for road materlial. The water from
the pit 1s then transported back to the well
sites for their injection systems.

Attached 1s Certification from appropriate Fire
Control Agency.

as we can stop the open burning and covering up of pits

and put this product that has been a continual problem from
the first day the first well was drilled.
treat this so called waste o0il and put it back into ocur 0il

inventory that this country so badly needs.

Thank you for your consideration in this applicaticn.

T™/fg

Sincerely,

- 0 /]
<l

Tim Mulville

We can successfully
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

I IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

| CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
' DIVISICN FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

AAGD WA £O00%y
warsaiER AT e WOD

Order No, R-6354

APPLICATION OF GENERAL CRUDE
PROCESBING FOR AN OIL TREATING
PLANT PERMIT, SAN JUAN COUNTY,
NEW NEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

' BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 7, 1%80,

ﬁ at Santa Fe, New Maxico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of May, 1980, the Division

; Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

* recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
. premises,

FINDS;

(1) That due public notice having been given as required

' by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

© subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, General Crude Processing, seeks
authority to construct and operate a chemical ard heat-~treatment
type oll treating plant in the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 21, Township
30 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, for ;
the reclamation of up to approximately 10,000 barrels of sediment :
0il per month to be obtained from tank bottoms, disposal water, :
and wasts pits.

(3) That dikes, dams and/or emergency pits should be
constructed around the plant capable of holding the entire
capacity of all tanks and vessels at the plant location in order

' that sediment o0il, reclaimed o0il, or waste oil cannot escape

f from the immediate vicinity o£ such plant.

(4) That the proposed plant and method of processing will

‘. efficiently process, treat, and reclaim the aforamenticned waste

" 0il, thereby salvaging oil which would otherwiss be wasted.
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Case No. 6887
Order No. R=6354

, (S) That the subject appiication should be approved as
being in the best interests of conservation.

IT I8 THEREFORE ORDERED:

: (1) That the applicant. Genarsil! Cruds Proceseing, is
. hereby authorized to install and operate a chemical and heat-

. treatment type oil treating plant in the SE/4 8E/4 of Section

. 21, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, MNMPM, San Juan County,

. New Mexico, for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment
- 011 to be obtained from tank bottoms and waste pita;

1 PROVIDED HOWRVER,. that the continuation of the authoriza-
¢ tion granted Dy this order shall "« conditioned upon compliance
. with the laws of the State of New Mexico and the rules and
regulations of the New Mexico 0il Consarvation Division;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that prior to commencing operatjion of
said plant, the applicant shall file with the Division and 1
cbtain approval of a performance bond in the amount of $10,000.00
. conditioned upon substantial compliance with applicable statutes
. of the State of New Mexico and all rules, regulations and orders
. of the 0il Consexvation Division.

H
L (2} That the operator of the above-described oil treating |
5 pland shall clear and maintain in a condition clear of all g
« debris and vegetation a fireline at least 15 feet in width and !

- encircling the site upon which the plant is located. :

(3) That dikes, dams and/or emergency pits shall be
. constructed arournd the plant capable of holding the entire
capacity of all tanks and vessels at the plant lcocation and
capable of preventing the escape of any sediment oil, reclaimed
. 041, or waste oil from the immediate vicinity of said plant.

v (4) That the diaposal of waste water acuumulated in
. conjunction with the operation of the above-described plant on
. the surface of the grcund, or in any pit, pcnd, lake, dapres-

" sion, draw, streambed, or arroyo, or in any watercourse, or in
' any other place or in any manner which will constitute a haszsard
. to any fresh water supplies is hereby prohibited. i

; (5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
- entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
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Case No., 6387
Oxder M., R-6354

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, ©) the day and year herein-
above designated.

(- " DIVISION
AN

/ SOB D. RAMEY /
/9// Director

[
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1 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - May 7, 1980 Docket No. 13-80

CASE 6876: (Continued from April 23, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Maurice L, Brown Co. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling &ll mineral interests in the Vada-
Pennsylvanian Poo! underlying the SW/4 of Section 5, Township 9 Scuth, Range 34 Fast, to he
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will

{ be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well

g i as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Alsc to be considered will be the desig-
ko, ‘ E nation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6886: Application of aminoil USA, Inc, for compulsory pooling and aa unorthodox location, Eddy County,
New Mexicc. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling ali mineral intcoreeta

: in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 10, Township 24 South,
: Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox locetinn 2080 feet from
- the South line and 1773 feet from the East line of said Section 10. Also to be considered will
: be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as weil

as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the desig~

nation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in driliing said well.

"
o

:fff§‘6887: Application of General Crude Processing for an oil treating plant permit, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction aand operation

of an oil tresting plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the
SE/4 SE/4 of Secticn 21, Township 30 North, Range 12 West.

CASE 6888: Application of Conoco Inc., for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthcdox gas well loca-
tion, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a l20-acre
non-standard Eumont gas proration unit comprising the S/2 SE/4 and NE/&4 SE/4 of Section 12, Town-
ship 19 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to its State KN-12 Well No, 7 drilled at an unorthodox
location 330 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the East line of said Section 12,

CASE 6889: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for directional drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to directionally drill a well, the surface
location of which is 1980 feet from the North line and 920 feet {rom the West line of Section 36,
Township 22 South, Range 30 East, in such a manner as to bottom it at an unorthodox location
within 100 feet of a point 1320 feet from the North line and 2640 feet from the West line of said
Section 36 in the Morrow formation, the N/2 of caid Section 36 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 686i: (Continued from April 23, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Zia Energy, Inc. for pool creation, special pool rules, and ar. NGPA determination,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new San
Andres oil pool for its State "C'" Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 17, Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, snd special rules therefor, including a provision for a limiting gas-oil ratio of
10,000 to 1. Applicant further seeks a new onshore reservoir determination for said State "C"
Well Bo, 1,

CASE 6890: Application of Tenneco 0il Company for a thermal enhanced recovery project, ¥.Kinley County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to initiate a pilot in situ com-
bustion enhanced recovery project in the South Hospah Upper Sand and South Hospah Lower Sand Cil
Pools by the completion of an injection/ignition well at a point 1474 feet from the North line and
2725 feet from the East line of Sectiom 12, Township 17 North, Range 9 West, and by the drilling
of up to six producing wells, all at unorthodox locations in close proximity to the injection/
ignition well, and all located in Units F or G of said Section 12,

e ——— A e
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Docket No, 13-80

Nockets Nos. 14-80 and 15-B0 are tentatively set for May 21 and June &4, 1980, Applications for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - HMAY 7, 1980

9 A.M, ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Danicl S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L, Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6880:

CASE 6857:

CASE 6881:

CASE 6843:

CASE 6882:

CASE 6883-

CASE 6884:

CASE 6885:

'_ﬁr '!,r“&“af,‘,,-»,M_»,—‘-’««_ i

Application of Union Oil Company of California for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the West Lynch Deep Unit Area, comprising
1,280 acres, move or less, of fee and federal lands in Township 20 South, Range 34 East.

(Readvertised)

Application of Holly Energy, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the uncrthodox location of a Wolfcamp-
Pennsylvanian test well to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the East line
of Section 14, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, the E/2 of said Section l4 to be dedicated to the
well,

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a
Morrow test well to be drilled 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East line of
Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 26 East, the N/2 of said Section 30 to be dedicated to the
well.

(Continued from April 9, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for two compulsory poolings, Eddy County, New Mexico,.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooliug all mineral interests in the Yeso
formation underlying two 40-acre proration units, the first being the SEf4 SE/4 and the second
being the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 6, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, Penasco Draw Field, each unit
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon., Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as acrtual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the
designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge fuor visk involved in drilling said
wells,

Application of Amoco Production Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsyl-
vanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 1, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Amoco Production Company for &8 waterflood project, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the
Indian Draw-Delaware Pool by the injection of water into the Delaware formation through its 0ld
Indian Draw Unit Wells Nos, 4 located in Unit I of Section 18 and 11 located in Unit A of Section
19, both in Township 22 South, Range 28 East.

Application of Supron Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling and a dual completion, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Mesaverde and Dakota formations underlying the N/2 of Section 4, Township 30
North, Range 11 West, to be dedicated to a proposed dual completion to be drilled at a standard
location thereon. Also to be considcred will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and rhe allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for super-
vigion, Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Supron Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling and a dual completion, Rio Arriba
County. New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Mesaverde and Pictured Cliffs formations underlying the E/2 of Section 8, Town-
ship 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to a proposed dual completion to be drilled at a
standard locatiou thereon, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing
said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges
for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the
well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

S s
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r ) ; ' STATE OF NEW MEXICO
SN ; ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
: : 2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
' STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

7 May 1980
4
. E¥YAMINER HEARING
sl T TTTmTTTmTmTTTmmmTTTTTTT ) .
; IN THE MATTER OF: )
' )
Application of General Crude Processing ) CASE
8 for an o0il treating plant permit, San ) 6887
Juan County, New Mexico. )
o )
& e || T e e e e
"i 5 10
o Eg BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
> om ~ ’1
S 233
®i8
Tast TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
» = £ 13
2 E|
]
c Q
1% APPEARANTCES
16
17 For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esg.
Division: _ Legal Counsel to the Division
State L.and Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
19
20 For the Applicant: Richard Tully, Esqg.
Atteorney at Law
21 Farmington, New Mexico
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INDEAZX
TIM MULVILLE
Pirect Examination by Mr. Tally 3
Cross Examiration by Mr. Nutter 14

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Letter .}
Applicant Exhibit Two, Letter 5
applicant Exbibit Three, Plat 5
Applicant Exhibit Four, Plat 5
Applicant Exhibit Five, Letter 9
Applicant Exhibit Ssix, Letter 9
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Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 435-7409

10

n

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

24

i
|

Page 3

MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number

|
6887.
MR. TULLY: May it please the Division, A :
I'm Richard Tully. I1'1ll be representing General Crude Pro-
H
cessing. I have one witness to be sworn, Mr. Tim Mulville. “
MR. PADILLA: And this is the applicationi
\

of General Crude Processing for an oil treating plant permit,

San Juan County, New Mexico.

(viitness sworn.)

TTM MULVILLE
peing called as a witness and having been duly sworn uapon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. TULLY:

0 wWould you state youi name, please?
A Tim Mulville.
Q. yYyour address?

Farmington, New Mexico.

?!

0. Occupation?
A 1'm Managing Partrer of General Crude

Processing.

0. and what type of business entity is Gener

P

i
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Crude Processing?

a. We treat emulsified oil.
Q. I now hand you what has been marked as
Exhibit Number One. Would vou please identify and explain thi#

exhibit?

A This is an exhibit from the State of New
Mexico ~- excuse me, to the State of New Mexico, describing
our treating plant and where the location is, the type treating
plant, the capacity, and basically what we do at the plant,
or the opgration.

Q Would it be fair to say that this is a
treating plant which will reclaim, treat, process, or other-
wise make tank bottoms or other waste oil marketable?

A That is correct.

0. Going through Exhibit Number One, now,

referring now to what's listed there under paragraph number

twc, would you please describe for us the treatment that you

do to this o0il to make it marketable?
A Well, there's three processes involved in
treating highly emulsified oil.
The first cne is heat. The second one
is chemical. The other one is settling.
We use basically non-organic chemicals
Non-organic chemicals have to be used in the

in the process.,

process to keep from damaging the catalyst in the refineries.
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And that's about as simple as it is.

) Okay. I now hand you what has been marked
as Exhibit Number Two. Would\you please identify and explain
this exhibit?

A This is a letter from the State of New
Mexico, Energy and Minerals Department, 0il Conservation Divi-
sion, and this is dated March 20th, 1980, and it's regarding
our treating plant at Flora Vista, and it authorizes us to
operate for 60 days pending approval of the application, and
there's criteria in here as tc the location of the plant,
drawings, et cetera, type of plant, chemicals to treat oil,
capacity of the storage capacity, et cetera, throughcut, and
certification from the appropriate fire control agency that
we've complied with the local fire safety regulations.

o Okayf I now hand you what has been marked
as Exnibit Number Three an@ also what has been marked as
Exhibit Number Four, and would vou please identify and ex-

plain these two exhibits?

a Exhibit Number Three is a plat showing th
actual location of the treating plant in Flora Vista, and it

shows what's existing in use, what's existing there not in

use, and what's also proposed. And basically the whole outlay

of the plant.

The other one z3lso is another plat which

gives the footage from the highway to the plant.
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v} Re ng to Exhibi+ Number Three, would
you please go through different tanks that you have there, and
explain their use in processing this oil, whether they are
treaters or holding tanks or --

A Okay. The 10,000 barrel capacity, the
three 5000 barrel capacities, are holding tanks. 1500 barrel
is a holding tank. The two -~

MR. NUTTER: Now where is the 1500 bar-
rel, Mr. Mulville?

A That is right next to the w;ter storage
pit. It says industrial --

MR. NUTTER: Okay, I see it.

A That's another. Okay, then again the
two small tanks adjacent to it are the treaters that we have
on line at the present time.

MR. NUTTER: Those are the two facilities
that shown connected with a blue line?

A That is correct.

MR. NUTTER: Those are what, now?
A Those are treating tanks.
MR. NUTTER: Thank you. Go ahead.
A And the other two adjacent to them are the

ones that we have proposed and the third one should be put

p=d

on line next week,

) Would you please describe for us the
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Page 1

present capacity as well as the proposed capacity for your

2 plant?

[
ol

The present capacity that we have right
4 | now is 11,500 barrel capacity. The total capacity that is

5 there will amount to 26,000, I believe, right in that area.

6 I'm not quite sure, I1'll have to look at the total, but it's
7 right in that area, 26,000 barr>els.

8 0 Would you briefly give us the history of

9 | this particular plant?

g: 5 0 A Yes. The plant was established as a re-
;ggg N || finery in 1954. 1It's been used from 1954 up to this time as
i’?ﬁ;@ R || a4 refinery site. It was the, from my understanding, this was
E ~§§ B | the first loading dock ever established in the State of New
3 had Mexico.

15 Q How far away from the nearest fire station

16 is this plant?’

L A One quarter mile.

18 0 And where is that fire station located?

" A On the h.ighway at Flora Vista.

20 Q. How many loading docks and mloading docks

z do you have at the present time?

A We have two unloading docks and one loadinAF

= dock.

# o And would vou please show us on either

= one of these maps where those loading and unloading docks are?

il
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A Ckay. Where it indicates industrial area,
and the blue lines, we have a loading/unloading facility that
goes into the 150Q. We have an unloading facility that goes
into the 10,000. And we load back out through that blue line
from the 10,000 and also load back out where the treating
tanks are back up to where it indicates industrial area right
there, back into the in-and-oui at the present time.

0. What are the sources for your sediment
0il that you are treating and prorcessing at this time?

A We pick up the sediment oil from a lct of
the o0il companies. I have different contracts with Tenneco,
Tesoro, Amocco, let's see, Gulf, and we pick up from pits or

tanks that have highly emulsified o0il, bring it in, and store

it.
o) Those are your firm customers, then?
A That is correct.
o} And who are some of your potential customg
A At this time we've verbally entered into

agreements with El1 Pasc Natural Gas, Northwest Pipeline,
Supron. I have quite a few other I can't racollect at this

particular moment.

o Do you have any type of flaring at this
plant?

a No. None whatsoever.

0. Are you providing an alternative for the

Ffrs

Aty A L
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tc the currenl practice of burning off
sediment o0il, or otherwise being destroyed by the operators?

A That is correct.

0 Have you filed your performance bond for
$§10,082 with the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division?

A It hasn't been filed but we do have it in
hand teoday. It was hand-delivered and it will be filed today.

Q I now hand you what has been marked as
Exhibit Number Five, as well :as Exhibit Number Six. Would
you please identify and explain these exhibits?

A This is a letter from the fire marshal,
San Juan County, in Aztec, New Mexico, and I reguested inform
ation from him to see if we were in compliance with the uni-
form fire code, San Juan County, and he had deficiencies,
which are listed, check valves must be placed in the unloading
rack; all pipes must be properly supported; all docking will
be in accordance with the uniform fire code; remove all waste
petroleum presently located in a pond.

He gave me specific dates as to when to
comply with him, deficiencies one, two, and three by April
30th, 1980; deficiency four by June 15th, 1980.

The second letter is in response to his
and indicates that one, two, and three have been complied

with and number four will be complied with by June 15th.

0 would you be willing to provide a copy

|

=
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of the final clearance from the fire marshal to the NMocDp /
J
f
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l

2 when it'g available?

’; 3 A Yes, !

5 products fyom your treating Plant ang what you Plan to do wit

4 Q Would yoy Please describe for us the by-
6 these by-products?

? A The by-products after jit'g settled out js

|

8 drained into a pond. We'l: then skin them back into the ]

10 pPit and recycle that Product untij it gets to asphalt. Then

1 at that time we're going to use the asphalt at our plant to

New Merico 87301
Phone (505) 453-7409

2 1 improve all the roads at the plant site,

13 Then the water wiij be back-hauled out to

SALLY w, BOYD, C.8.R.
Rt. | Box 193
Santa Fe,

" the field and they'1] recirculate that back into their in-

L jection systems.

16 0 " Referring back now to Exhibit Number Four

17 Or excuse me, Exhibit Number Three, the water storage pit,

® would you please describe for us that water storage pit ang

18 you're pPresently doing with that water Storage pit?

20 A That water Storage pit hag been there

2 from the €Xlstence of the refinery ang when we located on

2z this Property there was & considerable amount of oig already f
B in the pit. we have addeg to that, of Ccourse, on draining I
o our heat—treaters, and as soon asg the weather is warm enough f
> |

we'll skim that back off. But that's basically what it is,

e ———y

|
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water and heavy, emulsified oil.

) Would you describe for us, using that same
exhibit, the access in and out of this plant for the trans-
porters of the sediment o0il, as well as the transporters of
the processed o0il?

A We have highway access, paved, into the
loading/unloading area, and access is excellent on the high-
way frontage all the way through there.

0 And would you describe for us what you
do with the processed or treated o0il after you are finished
with itz

A That is shipped out to a refinery so they
can run it through their process for product. I

Q Within your treating process I believe
you mentioned that one of the steps was to apply heat. What
are you presently using to -- for your heat source?

A We're using gas tubes at the present timej
And the reason we used the gas tubes is to get on line faster
Our plans call for steam generation within six months.

4} Is it my understaﬁding that you apply
this heat to this sediment o0il and those -- the heat is ap-

plied to this sediment oil in the treaters, is that correct?

A That is correct.
0. And where are these treaters located?
A On Exhibit Three.

R L L T P

pains o
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On Exhibit Three?

A Where the blue line is indicated are the
first two 400-barrel tanks in the green.

43 Okay. When unloading or loading sediment
0il or treated oil, are these treaters shut down?

A That is correct.

0. Has General Crude Processing filed a
C-104, Request for Allowable and Authorization to Transport
0il and Gas, with New Mexico 0il Conservation Division?

A No.

Q Have you filed your monthly report on
C-118s, Treating Plant Operator's Monthlv Report, with New
Mexico Cil Conservation Division?

A Yes.

0. Would you describe for us the production
you have encountered so far since you've started your opera-
tions and what you anticipate in the future?

A Last month approximately 2700 barrels we
produced to the refineries, had associated problems for the
hetter part of the month; I should say half of the month.
And we anticipate delivering to the refinery 5000 barreis a
month starting this month and thereafter.

Hopefully, when we get our steam genera-
tors on we plan tc escalate that +¢ 10,300 barrels a month.

0 when you receive sediment o0il from the
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operator of a particular lease, do you notify that operator
when you have recovered pipeline oil from the sediment oil
that they have tendered to you?

Do you have procedures set up to do that?

A For pipeline 0il?

Q. Yes.

A We don't receive pipeline oil.

Q You don't?

A No.

0. In your opinion will the approval of the

treating plant permit provide for the further recovery of
sadiment oil which would not otherwise be recovered and used,
which would thereby prevent waste?

A That is correct.

0 Further, in your opinion will this plant
and the method you will be using to process this sediment oil
effectively and efficiently process, treat, and reclaim this
sediment oil?

A Yes.

Q Would you request of the New Mexico Cil
Conservation Division that if they take this case under ad-~
visement that they provide you with a further extension past
the 6Q days until such permanent permit is issued?

A Yes.

Q Were these exhibits prepared under your
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supervision and control?
A That is correct.
MR. TULLY: At this time I would move for
the introduction intc evidence of Exhibits One through Six.
MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One
through Six will be admitted in evidence.
MR, TULLY: And I have no further ques-

tions, Mr., Nutter.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0. Mr. Mulville, now these treating tanks
that you mentioned, are they treaters or treating tanks?

A Treating tanks.

0. And you mentioned that at the present
time you're using gas tubes. Do the gas tubes go right throuéb
these tanks and transmit the -- and is there a fire inside

those tubes --

A There is.

Q -- that just transmits the heat into the
tank?

A That is correct. They're a tube that goeg

in and comes back out. It's a sealed tube that has a fire

within it. That is correct.

Q So you have a fire actually in the bottom

e
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d out of the ﬁ

rhere in this tube rhat goes in an

l Q 1 of the tank
|
2 rane -
B Yes, sir.
0 okay - NoOW you're goind to convert this
ro steads is that ig? \
A gteam qeneration, yes.
0. and you will have an ocutside generator of
steam there., purning some sort of fuel: and then pipe in hot | I
steam ghyough the rank?
A That i8S correct.
Q. will it rake mMOYe fubes in there than you\
have at the present rime?
well. that would be @ point that we'd hav
se now are a

A.
s that we 1

to ponder on a 1ittle pit. 0Ovr tube
lot laxrger for the simple yeason that it's an*driven, natura
éas—driven. \
o wWhat 18 the diameter of those€ fire tubes?
A well, on€ of them is 6-inch and one€ of
them 18 g-inch.
0. 1 see.
A Now, as far as steam generation, it \
wouldn‘t take that jaxrge of a tube.
We have another plant in yyoming in
and that's all steaml generated, and them
inch, 2-inc

Powell, Wyoming,
1¢ quite chat large- They'Ire asually i-

rubes aren

_‘, - -,
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tubes.
o} I see,
-A There's a lot of them but I don't know
what would balance out that way.
0 Now I don't notice any dikes around these

two existing treating tanks nor the proposed treating tanks.

A There is a dike where it says water
storage pit. There's a dike that runs across that and to the
back side. Until we get cur other *treaters in the fire mar-
shal said to leave the diking area off of the other side,
which would be the red tanks. There will be a dike xrunning
parallel to them.

This is sitting in a ravine and has a
natural diking system between the loading ramps and the blue
lines where it says industrial area. There's a natural --

0. There's an embankment that comes down
like ==~

A Yes, that is correct, there is an embank—
ment there. 1It's a natural dike. It runs all that length,
and then we have the diking on the back side.

As soon as we get our other treaters in,
then that will go over to the loading ramp across there.

0 How about the two ends of this?
A That's dike on the ravine. The water

storage pit has a dike across it. That's all in the same

e
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ravine.

i e

0 So everything is enclcsed in a depressed

R ]
0
w

then, in here.

£

[
—_—

2 That is correct.

o And then these holding tanks, the large
cnes, they all appear to be diked. Are they up above this

ravine where the treating tanks are?

A Yes, sir, they are.
0. and they do have dikes around them? \
A Yes, Sir, they do.
) Now, what about this thing that's indi- \

cated up here in the upper righthand corner of Exhibit Three.

\

It says storage reservoir. what is that?

A This has nothing to do with the existing
facility. That was a storage reservoir that was used when th

refinery was there.

Q what was it used to hold, watexr?

A ror the cooling tower, yes, it sure was.
In fact, that's being pulled out. A1l the old crackers and
the -- all the pressurized vessels and all that, the boilers,

the old boilers are all torn down now and being moved ovt.

0. so that storage reservoir there will not
pbe used any more.
A No, sir.

o ilow, this water storage pit, is this the \
I
I
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4 ’-. 1 one that the fire marshal had reference to that has waste
1
2 petroleum in it?
+ E 3 A That is correct.
4 Q and when you comply with his request that
3 5 the waste petroleum be removed, will that leave some sort of ||

6 emulsion or water or something in there?
7 A What we're planning on doing is in the
8 very edge of that, mouth of that pit, we're planning on in-

) stalling another 1500 barrel tank, so when we drain off of our

:‘; 3 10 heat-treaters that emulsion will go into a tank. Then the

;ggg n water will be driven off when the emulsion comes in therg
D §§§§ 12 into the water storage pit, so basically the only thing that

g ‘gé 13 will eventually go into the pit will be water. The emulsion

1 will be put into a 1500 barrel tank and then we'll pull that

B | back off and recycle it.

16 Q And do you have a permit for water dis-

7 charge from the EID or from any other agency of this state?

18 A No.
b 0. But you would be discharging water intoc
2 || that pit.
21 A Yes.
2 0 That's not a lined pit, is it?
O = A Nec, that -~ it’s been there since 1954.
2 0. Now, you're receivinog ~a2diment oil, being
- ‘ % tank bottoms and pit oil, from numerous producers, and you

o e
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anticipate to get some more. What is the product of this
plant, pipeline guality oil?

A No, no. To give you an example, basically
the oil that I have been -- I started with, came from Aneth
Field. We're pulling out of some other fields here in New
Mexico now, just started, and the specific gravity of the
Aneth o0il is around 40-42 gravity. The oil that we pull from
them out of the pits, since it's oxidized and emulsified,
it runs arocund 32-32.5.

Q. This is what vou're piqking up from them.

A That is correct. So there's guite a bit

of difference in the gravity of it.

Q Now what's the gquality of the oil that
you -- that is the product of your plant, then?

a. I don't follow you there, sir.

Q0 Well, what are you making here in this
planté

A Oh, okay, it's highly emulsified. 1In

other words the BSW runs anywhere from 25 in BSW as high as

50 percent.

o Well, this is when you pick it up.
A That's correct. Then we treat it --
0. TThen you finish treating it, that's what

I want to know vhat you have when you get through treating it

B Okay. We take all the oil that we do hav
[
|
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to 1 percent or less BSW, and through the refinery that we're

e i IR T e et

2 shipping to now, has to be .5 or less, and basically we've

3 | been shipping .3.

[ PO S g
&

- o Well, this is pipeline quality oil, then.
» f . 5 A Oh, going back in, yes. I misunderstood.
6 Q Well, that's what I meant.
7 a. Ok, 1'm sorry.
8 Q The product of yoﬁr plant is pipeline

® i quality oil.

-
Y 5 10 A Yes, that is correct.
g E%; 0 And then these residues that you have
Siis
3 1%% 12 left over, you pass them into this pit. 1I quess it's -- I
2£5
> g f i
5 3 3 don't know if it's residues that you'll have in the future or
»
u residues you have now with this waste petroleum that's in
1 the pit, but they would be recycled back into the plant and
16 continuously processed until you have nothing left but asphalt
17 .
which would be used for --
i 1] .
A Road material.
19 .
Q ~— road material.
20 ]
a. That is correct.
21 » L] -
0 And I think you mentioned that water that
2
you will be deriving will be back-trucked to the leases?
23
A That is correct.
24
0. And the operator would dispose of that
25

water with whatever other water system he has there.
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A Yes, sir. I've made arrangements on
that. That goes actually back up to Aneth Field.

0. So your tank trucks come in bringing the
sediment o0il and they'll go kack carrying the water.

A That's correct,

Q Now ycu say you do have your bond with

you today and it's going to be filed today?

A Yes, sir.
0. Now, in your letter to the fire marshal.
your letter was dated -- it doesn't have a date on-it, but

you stated that items one, twso, and three have been corrected
or will be corrected, and in your ‘testimony you mentioned

that they had been corrected. Have these, in fact, all been

done?

A One, two, and three have been complied
with.

0 They have been done?

A Yes.,

Q. aAnd then remaining is item four, which

is the pond there, and you're waiting for the stuff to warm

up a little so you can skim it out better.

A That is correct.
Q And it will be accomplished by June 15th.
A Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTEP: Are there any further ques-
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MR CHAVEZ Yes Sir
3 MR. Nyuppgg Yes, sir, Mr. Chaye,
; MR, CHAVE I'nm Frank Chavez, Superv:sor
Of the Azteg Dlstrlct.
My, Mnlville

/
I'13 give gne €xXampie M the y
I have Seven Pitg

approximately 50x75 /
0il jp €ach Dit,

t there to be removeqg /
Cecayr Hilis area, 7 observed a pi¢ It's /
abont 60x2¢ and j¢ Contajing 200q barrejg of oi] '
There'g Rumeroyg Plts jp the area Jljke
|
Aneth, Which jg¢ not jip the State Of New
I have One pjt. It'g l75x100x7 feet, which basicall
Comeg out o aroungd 34,000 barrels of o0ji]
Ang there'g Umeroyg Pits a1 OovVer the /
fielg that 7 have Obseryea and the FYuduct jg there, /
MR, CHAVEg . Also, Mr, Mulvllle, after yo
Say, the large Numbey of pitg

hat are available,
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say, once you get all the biyg pits pulled and start geing to
a regular scheduled type of pit?

A We can still maintain the 5000 barrel a
month production and later on the 10,000 barrel a month pro-
duction.

MR, CHAVEZ: So the supply is there?

A The supply is there.

MR, CHAVEZ: And how much of that -- your
product, pipeline quality oil, will be available for New
Mexico refineries?

A At the present time it's not going to New
Mexico refineries, but I'm in the negotiation stage. 1In fact
yesterday, to change that situation. So basically I would
say the majority of it will be going to New Mexico in the
near future.

MR. CHAVEZ: That's all the gquestions I
have,

MR. NUTTER: Are there further questions
of Mr. Mulville? Yes, sir.

MR. GHOLSON: Charles Gholson, OCD, Aztec
I have one guestion.

You stated that you'‘re hauling all your
water back to Aneth now, righ+?

A Not at the present time, no.

MR. GHOLSON: Excuse me, that's what you

f

e
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propose to do.

A Yes.

MR. GHOLSON: Okay. Well, after you start

getting this oil, say, at Hospah are you still going to be
hauling the water to Aneth?
A Yes.
MR, GHOLSON: 2All water?
A Is going to go to Aneth.
MR, GIIOLSON: To be disposed of in Utah?
A, Yes, sir.
MR. GHOLSON: Thank you.
MK. NUTTER: Are there any more’questionsf
The witness may be excused.
Anything further, Mr; Tully?
MR. TULLY: No, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Numker 68372
MR. CHAVEZ: May I make a statement, Mr.
Examiner?
MR. NUTTER: A statement?
MR. CHAVEZ: Yes.
MR. NUTTER: From you?

MR. CHAVEZ: Yes.

., MommER. nkav, make vour statement.

PRy

MR. CHAVEZ: As Mr. Mulville stated, ther

L
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the plant, pasically because of the number of

——

soumnlated over some time. u

T
has ac

Sso 1've been working closely with Mr.

s and making determinations as to the

the quality of oil in the pits before we allow

disposition of the oil.

But basically there is presently a need

f treatment plant in the area.

Does anyone else

MR. WUTTER: Thank Yyou.

R T RN

er in Case 688772

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF NTW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISICON
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SGANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

7 May 1980

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

L N i ™ I S

Appiication of General Crude Processing CASE
for an oil treating plant permit, San 6887
Juan County, New Mexico.
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
~ TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES
For the 011 Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esqg.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant: Richard Tully, Eea.
Attorney at Law
Farmington, New Mexico
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I'm Richard Tully.

cessing. I hawve one witness to be sworn, Mr. Tim Mulville.

of General Crude Processing for an oil treatinag plant permit,

San Juan County, New Mexico.

being called as a witness and having heen duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR, TULLY:

Processing.

c

53

Page

MP. NUTTEFR: We'll call next Case Number

MR. TULLY: May it plilease the Division,

I'1]l be representing General Crude Pro-

MR, PADRILLA: And this is the application

(Witness sworn.)

TIM MULVILLD

DIRECT EXDMINATION

Would you state your nare, please?
Tim Mulville.

Your address?

Farndngton, tMew Mexico.
Occupation?

I'm Managing partner of General Crude ‘

ané what type of business entity is Genersa

1

l

e

s

PN ]
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Crude Processing?

A we troat omulgified oil.

Q I now hand you wihat has been marked as
Exhibit Number Cne. Would you please icdentify and explain thi;
exhibit?

A This is an exiibit from the State of New
Mexicec ~~ excuse me, to the State of Hew Mexico, describing
our treating plant and where the location is, the type treatin*
plant, the capacity, and basically what we do at the plant,
or the operation.

e} Would it be fair to say that this is a
treating plant which will reclaim, treat, process, or other-
wise make tank bottoms or other waste 0il marketable?

A That is correct.

o Going through IExhibit Number One, now,
referring now to what's listed there under paragraph number
two, would you please describe for us the treatment that you
do to this oil to make it marketable?

A viell, there's three processes involved in
treating highly emulsified oil.

The first one is heat. The second one
is chemical. The other one is settling.
We use basically non-organic chemicals

in the process. lNon-organic chemicals have to be used in the

process to keep from damaging the catalyst in the refineries.
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Ané that's about as ~irmple as it is.

0 Okay. T now hand vou what has been marked
as Exhibit Number Two. %ould vou pla2ase identify and explain
this exhibit?

& This is a letter from the State of New
Mexico, Energy and Minerals Departrent, 0il Conservation Divi-
sion, and this is dated March 20th, 1988, and it's regardinc
our treating plant at Flora Vista, and it anthorizes us to
operate for 60 days pending approval of the application, and
there's criteria in here as to the location of the plant,
drawings, et cetera, type of plant, chemicals to treat oil,
capacity of the storage capacity, et cetera, throughout, and
certification from the appropriate fire cortrol agency that
we've complied with the local fire safety regulations.

C Okay. I now hand you what has been marked
as Exhibit.Number Three and alsc what has been marked as
Exhibit Number Four, and would vou please identify and ex-
plain these two exhibits?

A I'xhibit Number Three is a plat showing th4
actual location of the treating plant in Flora Vista, aﬁd it
shows what's existing in use, what's existing there not in
use, and vhat's also proposed. BAnd basicallv the whole outlay
of the plant.

The other cne also is another plat which

gives the footage €r-m the hichway to the plant.
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0 Referring to Exhibit Number Three, would
you please go through different tanks that you have there, and
explain their use in processing this oil, whether they are
treaters or holding tanks or --

A Okay. The 1C,000 barrel capacity, the
three 5000 barrel capacitiaes, are holding tanks. 1500 barrel
is a holdinc tank. The two --

MR. NUTTER: Now where is the 1500 bar-
rel, Mr. Mulville?

A That is right next to the water storage
pit. It says industrial --

- MR. MUTTER: Okay, I see it.

A That's another. Okay. then again the
two small tanks adjacent to it are the treaters that we have
on line at the present time.

MR. NUTTER: Those are the two facllitiles
that shown connected with a blue line?

A That is correct.

MR. NUTTER: Those are what, now?

A Those are treating tanks .

MR. NUTTER: Thank yosu. Go ahead.

A And the other two adjacent to them are thd)
ones that we have proposeé and the third one should be put
on line next week.

Q Would you please describe for us the
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present capacity as well as the proposed capacity for your
plant?

A The present capacity that we have right
now is 11,500 barrel capacity. The total capacity that is
there will amount to 26,900, I believe, right in that area.
I'm not gquite sure, Y'11 have ¢5 look at the total, but it's
right in that area, 26,000 barrels.

o} Would you briefly give us the history of
this particular plant?

A Yes. The plant was established a8 a re-
finery in 1954, 1It's been used from 1954 up to this time as
a refinery site. It was cthe, from my understanding, this was
the first loading dock ever 2stablished in the State of New
Mexico.

0 How far away from the nearest fire station

is this plant?

A One quarter mile.

1) And where is that fire station located?

A On the highway at Flora Vista.

0. How many lcading docks and unloading docks

do you have at the present time?
A ¥'e have two unloading docks and on= 1oadin&
dock.
o} And would you please show us on either

one of these maps where those loading and unlocading docks are?
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n Okay, Where it indicates industrial area,
and the Llue lines, we have a lcading/unloading facility that
gces into the 1500. We have an unloading facility that goes
into the 10,000. And we load back out through that blue line
from the 10,000 and also load back cut where the treating
tanks are back up to where it indicates industrial area right
there, back into the in-and-out at the present time.

Q What are the sources for your sediment
oil that you are treating and processing at this time?

A We pick up the sediment oil from a lot of
the 0il companies. I have different contracts with Tenneco,
Tesorc, Amoco, let's see, Gulf, and we pick up from pits or
tanks that have highly emulsified oil, bring it in, and store

it‘

Thogse are your firm customers, then?

Q

A That is correct.

Q And who are some of vour potential customs

) 8 At this time we'va verbally entered into
agreements with E1 Paso Natural Gas, Northwest Pipeline,
Supron. I have quite 2 few other I can't recollect at this
particular moment.

Q Do you have any type of flaring at this
plant?

A No. None whatsoever.

Q Are you providing an alternative for tne

-
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oil and gas industry to the current practice of burning off
sedinent oil, or otherwise being destroyed by the operators?

A That is correct.

Q Have you filedé your performance bond for
$10,000 with the New Mexico O0il Conzervation Division?

A It hasn't been filed but we do have it in
hand today. It was hand-delivered and it will be filed téday.

0 I now hand you what has been marked as
Exhibit Number FPive, as well as Exhibit Number Six. Would
you please identify and explain these exhibits?

A This i3 a letter from the fire marshal,
San Juan County, in Aztec, New Mexico, and I requested inform-
ation from him to see if we were in compliance with the uni-
form fire code, San Juan County, and he had deficiencies,
which are listed, check valves must be placed in the unloadind
rack; all pipes must be properly supported; all docking will
be in accordance with the uniform fire code; remove all waste
petroleum presently located in a pond.

He gave me specific dates as to when to
comply with him, deficiencies one, two, and three by April
30th, 1980; deficiency four by June 15th, 1980.

The second letter is in response to his
and indicates that one, two, and three have been complied
with and number four will be complied with by June 15th.

Q Would you be willing to provide a copy

TR
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of the final clearance from the fire marshal to the NMOCD
when it's available?

A Yes.

Q Would you please describe for us the by-
products from your treating plant and what you plan to do wit@
these by-products?

A The by-products after it's settled out is
drained into a pond. We'll then skim them back into the
pits -- excuse me, back into our treating process out of the
pit and recycle that product until it gets to asphalt. Then
at that time we're going to use the asphalt at our plant to

improve all the roads at the plant site.

Then the water will be back-hauled out to
i

the field and they'll recirculate that back into their in-
jection systems.

0 Referring back now to Exhibit Number Four,
or excuse me, Exhibit Number Three, the water storage pit,
would you please describe for us that water storage pit and
youv're presently doing with that water storage pit?

A That water storage pit has been there
from the existence of the refinery and whan we located on
this property there was a considerable amount of oil alreagy
in the pit. We have added to that, of course, on draining
our heat-treaters, ancd as soorn as the weather is warm enough

we'll skim that back off. Eut that's basically what it is,

N T T T T T
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water and heavy, emulsified oil.

0 Would you describe for us, using that same
exhibit, the access in and out of this plant for the trans-
porters of the sediment oil, as well as the transporters of
the processed oil?

A We have highway accesas, paved, into the
loading/unloading area, and access is excellent on the high-
way frontage all the way through there.

Q And would you describe for us what you
do with the processed or treated oil after you are finished
with it?

A That is shipped out to a refinery so they
can run it through their process for product.

o Within your treating process I believe
you mentioned that one of the steps was toc apply heat. Wr.:it
are vou presently using to -- for your heat source?

a We're using gas tubes at the present time.
And the reason we used the gas tubes is to get on line faster |
Our plans call for steam generation within six months.

o Is it my understanding that you apply
this heat to this sediment o0il and those -- the heat 1is ap-
plied to this sediment o0il in the treaters, is that correct?

A That is correct.

¢ And where are these treaters located?

a ' On Exhibit Three.

ale ool ina e bl ol e o e
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G Oon Exhibit Three?

A Where the blue line is indicated are the
first two 400-barrel tanks in the green.

Q Okay. When unloading or loading sediment
oil or treated oil, are these treaters shut down?

A That is correct.

Q Has General Crude Processing filed a
C-104, Regquest for Allowable and Authorization to Transport
01l and Gas, with New Mexico 0il Conservation Division?

A No.

a Have you filed your monthly report on
C-118s, Treating Plant Operator's Monthly Report, with New
Mexico 0il Conserwvation Division?

A Yes.

Q. Would you describe for us the production
you have encountered so far since you've started your opera-
tions and what you anticipate in the future?

A Last month approximately 2700 barrels we
produced to the refineries, had associated problems for the
batter part of the nmonth; I should say half of the monti.
And we anticipate delivering to the refinery 5000 barrels a
month starting this month anéd thereafter.

Hopefully, when we get our steam genera-
tors on we plan to escalate that to 10,000 barrels a month,

Q When you receive sediment oil from the
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operator of a particular lease, do vou notify that operator
when you have recovered pipeline oil from the sediment cil
that they have tendered to you?

Do you have procedures set up to do that?

A For pipeline 0il?

Q Yes.

A we don't receive pipeline oil.

Q You don't?

a No.

Q In your opinion will the approval of the

treating plant permit provide for the further recovery of
gsediment oil which would not otherwise be recovered and used,
which would thereby prevent waste?

A That is correct.

1) Further, in your opinion will this plant
and the method vou will be using to process this sediment oil
effectively and efficiently process, treat, and reclaim thisg
sediment oil?

A Yes.

Q Viould yvou request of the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Division that if they take this case under ad-
visement that they provide you with a further extension past
the 60 days until #swvch permanent permit is issued?

) Yes.

Q Were these exhibits prepared under your

Ralliia et b |
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supervision and control?
A That is correct.
MR. TULLY: At this time I would move for
the introduction into evidence of Exhibits One through Six.
MR, NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One
through Six will be admitted in evidence.
MR. TULLY: Anéd I have no further gques-

tions, Mr. Nutter.

CROSS EXAMINATION
B8Y MR. NUTTER:
0 Mr. Mulville, now these treating tanks
that you mentioned, are they treaters or trsating tanks?
A Treating tanks;
0 And you mentioned that at the presant
time you're using gas tubes. Do the gas tubes go right throud]

thegse tanks and transmit the ~- and is there a fire inside

those tubesg --

A There is.

Q -- that just transmits the heat irto the
tank?

A That 1s correct. They're a tube that goeJ

in and comes back out. It's a sealed tube that has a fire

within it. That is correct.

o So you have a fire actually in the bottom

ki ks 4.
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of the tank there in this tube that goes in and out of the
tank.

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay . Now; you're going to convert this
to steam, is that it?

A Steam generation, yes.

e And you will have an ougside generator of
steam there, burning some sort of fuel, and then pipe in hot
steam through the tank?

A That is correct.

Q Will it take more tubes in there than you

have at the present time?

A Well, that would be a point that we'd haveg
to ponder on a little bit. Our tubes that we use now are a
lot larger for the simple reason that it's gas-driven, natural
gas-driven.

Q wWhat is the diamater of those fire tubes?

A Well, one of them is £-inch and one of
them is B8-inch.

2 I see.

A Now, as far as steam generation, it
wouldn't take that large of a tube.

We have another pnlaant in Wyoming, in

Powell, Wyoming, and that's all steam generated, and them

tubes aren't quite that large. They're usually l-inch, 2-incﬂ

FRiew T ST
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tubes.

Q I see.

A There's a lot of them but I don't know
what would balance out that way.

0 Now I don't notice any dikes around these
two existing treating tanks nor the proposed treating tanks.

A There is a dike where it says water
storage pit. There's a dike that runs across that and to the
back side. Until we get our other treaters in the fire mar-
shal said to leave the diking area off of the other side,
which would be the red tanks. There will be a dike running
parallel to them.

This is sitting in a: ravine and has a
natural diking system between the loading ramps—and the blue
lines where it says industrial area. There's a natural --

Q There's an embankment thzt comes down
like ~-- }

A Yes, that is correct, there is an embank-
mant there. It's a natural dike. It runs all that length,
and then we have the dikxing on the back side.

As soon as we get our other treaters in,
then that will ao over to the lcading ramp across there.

Q How about the two ends of this?

A That’'s dike on the ravine. The water

storage pit has a dike across it. Thet's all in the same
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ravine.

4 So everything is enclosed in a depressed
area, then, ir here.

A That is correct.

Q And then these holding tanks, the large
ones, they all appear to be diked. Are they up above thisa

ravine where the treating tanks are?

A Yes, sir, they are.

Q And they do have dikes around them?

A Yes, sir, they do.

Q Now, what about this thing that's indi-

cated up here in the upper righthand corner of Exhibit Three.
It says storage reservoir. What is that?

A This has nothing to do with the existing
facility. That was a storage reservoir that was used when the
refinery was there.

Q What was it used to hold, water?

A " Por the cooling tower, yes, it sure was.
In €act, that's being pulled out. All the old crackers and
the ~- all the pressurized vessels and all that, the boilers,
the 014 boilers are all torn down now and being moved out.

a So that storage reservoir there will not
be used any more.

A No, sir.

c How, this water storage pit, is this the




L L I

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (505) 455-7409

SALLY W, BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. | Box 193-B

10

T

12

13

1%

18

17

21

24

Page 18

one that the fire marshal had reference to that has waste
troleum in it?

A That is correct.

Q And when you comply with his request that
the waste petroleum be removed, will that leave some sort of
enulsion or water or something in there?

A What we're planning on dcing is in the
very edge of that, mouth of that pit, we're planning on in-
stalling another 1500 barrel tank, so when we drain off of our
heat-treaters that emulsion will go into a tank. Then the
water will be driven off when the emulsion comes in there
into the water storage pit, so basically the only thing that
will eventually go into the pit will be water. The emulsicon
will be put intc a 1500 barrel tank and then we'll pull that
back off and recycle it.

Q And do you have a permit for water dis-

charge from the EID or from any other agency of this state?

A No.

o But you would be discharging water into
that pit.

A Yes.

o That's not # lined pit, is it?

A No, that -- it's been there si.uce 1954.

Q Now, you're receiving sediment oil, being

tank bottoms and pit oil, from numerous producers, and you




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B

Santa Fe, Now Mexico 87301

Phone (505) 455-7409

10

n

12

13

15

6

17

21

24

Pace 19

anticipate to get some more. What is the product of this
plant, pipeline quality oil?

A N2, no. To give you an example, basically
the oil that I have been -- I started with, came from Aneth
Field. We're pulling out of some other fields here in New
Mexico now, just started, and the specific agravity of the
Aneth oil is around 40-42 gravity. The oil that we pull from
them out of the pits, since it's oxidized and emulsified,
it runs arocund 32-32.5.

Q This is what you're picking up from them.

A That is correct. So there's quite a bit
of difference in the gravity of it.

Q Now what's the quality of the oil that

you -- that is the product of yocur plant, then?

A I don't follow you there, sir.

Q Well, what are you making here in this
plant?

A Oh, okay, it's highly emulsified. 1In

other words the BSW runs anywhere from 25 in BSW as high as

90 percrant.
0 Well, this is when you pick it up.
A That's correct. Then we treat it --
o when you finish treating it, that's what

I want to know what you have when you get through treating it.

A Okay. Ve take all the oil that we do have
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to 1 percent or less BSW, and through the refinery that we're
shipping to now, has to ke .5 or less, and basically we've

been shipping .3.

Q Well, this is pipeline quality oil, then.

a Oh, going back in, yes. I misunderstood.

Q Well, that's what Y meant.

A .Oh, I'm sorry.

Q The product of your plant is pipeline:
quality oil.

A Yes, that is correct,

Q And then these resicdues that you have

left over, you pass them into this pit. I quess it's -- I
don't know if it's residues that you'll have in the future or
residues you have how with this waste petroleum that's in

the pit, but they would be recycled back into the plant and
continuously processed until you have nothing left but asphalt

which would be used for --

A Road material.

0 ~=- road material.

A That is correct.

o And I think you mentioned that water that|

you will be deriving will be back-trucked to the leases?
A That is correct.

Q And the operator would dispose of that

water with whatever cther water system he has there.

H
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A

that. That goes actually back up to Aneth Field.

o

sediment cil and they'll go back carrying the water.

A

0

you today and it's going to be filed today?

A

Q

your letter was dated -- it doesn't have a date on it, but
you stated that items one, two, and three have been corrected
or will be corrected, and in your testimony you mentioned

that they had been corrected. Have these, in fact, all been

done?

with.

A
e
is the pond
up a little

A

Q

Page 21

Yes, sir. T've mads airangements on

So your tank trucks come in bringing the

That's correct.

Now you say you do have your bond with

Yes, sir.

Now, in your letter to the fire marshal,

One, two, and three have been complied

They have been donea?

Yes.

2And then remaining is item four, which
thare, and you're wailting for the stuff to warm
so you can skim it out better.

That is correct.

And it will be accomplished by June 15th.

Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques- i

J
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tions of Mr. Mulville?

MR. CHAVEZ: Yes sir.

MR. HUTTER: My . Chavez.

e

Yes, slr,

MR. CHAVEZ: I'm Frank Chavez, Supervisor

of the Aztec District. “
My. Mulville, in assessing the need for Y

such a plant, could you describe a couple of pits which you

have noted within the area and the guantities of oil that

you expect to recover from these pits?

I1'11 give on2 example in the

A Yes, sir.

Hospah area. I have seven pits which are approximately 50x75

and they contain 3 to 4 feet of oil in each pit. we estimate

there's 40,000 barrels of product there to be removed.
Cecar Hills area, 1 observed a pit. It's

about 60x20 and it contains 2000 barrels of oil.

There's numerous pits in the area like

that.

Aneth, which is not jin the State of New '
Mexico, I have one pit. It's 175x100x7 feet, which basically
comes out to around 34,000 barrels of oil.

And there's numerous pits all over the

field that I have observed and the product is there.

MR. CHAVEZ: Also, Mr. Mulville, after you

pull, say. the large number of pits that are available, what

would ycu consider your average daily,

say: production of oil*
t




Phone (505) 455-7409

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

1"

12

13

24

Page 23—

say, once you get all the big pits pulled and start going to
a regular scheduled type of pit?

A We can still maintain the 5000 barrel a
month production and later on the 10,000 barrel a month pro-
duction.

MR. CHAVEZ: So the supply is there?

A The supply is there.

MR. CHAVEZ: And how much of that -- your
product, pipeline quality oil, will be available for New
Mexico refineries?

A At the present time it's not going to New
Mexico refineries, but I'm in the negotiation stage. 1In fact
yvesterday, to change that situation. So basically I would
say the majority of it will be going to New Mexico in the
near future.

MR. CHAVEZ: That's all the gquestions I

MR. NUTTER: Are there further questions
of Mr. Mulviile? Yes, sir.
MR. GHOLSON: Charles Gholscn, OCD, Aztec,
I have one question.
You stated that you're hauling all your
water back to Aneth now, right?
A Not at the present time, no.

MR. GHOLSON: Ixcuse me, that's what you

R
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Propose to do.
A Yes.
MR. GHOLSON: Okay. Well, after you start
getting this oil, 8ay, at Hospah are yYou still going to be

hauling the water €0 Aneth?

A Yes,

MR. GHOLSON: All water?

A Is going to go to Aneth.
MR. GHOLSON: To be disposed of in Utah? i
A, Yes, sgir.

MR. GHOLSON: Thank you.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any more questions
The witness may be excused.

Anything further, Mr. Tully?

MR. TULLY: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does hnyone have anything
they wish to offer in cage Humber 68377

MR. CHAVE?Z: May I make a statement, Mr.

Examiner?

MR. NUTTER: A statement?

MR. CHAVEZ: Yas.

MR. NUTTER: From you?

MR. CHAVEZ: VYes.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, make your statement,

MR. CHAVEZ: As My, Mulville stated, ther
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is a need for +he elant, basically bacause of the number of
Pita in the area in which o0il has accumulated over some time.

So I've been working closely with Mr.
Mulville on locating pits ang making determinations as to the
quantity and the quality of oil in the pits before we allow
any -~ any type of other disHosition of the oil.

But basically thaeyre is presently a need
for a tyne of treatmant plant in the area.

MR. NUTTER: fThank you. Does anyo..e else
have anything to offer in Case 638772

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.,)
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2 CERTIFICATE
3
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
] tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
7 is a full, true, and correct, record of the hearing, prepeared

) by me to the best of my ability.
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State of
Energy &
01l Conse
P. 0. Box
Santa Fe,

P. O. Box 2609/Farmington, New Mexico 87401 O 505-327-6946

ud
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March

New Mexico
Minerals Departimcnt
rvation Commission
2088

New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

This
ycur Rule
the State
011 Conse

1.

is our application for a Treating Plant under
312 of the Rules and Regulations contained 1in
of New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department,
rvation Division. :

The location of the plant 1s in Flora %“ista,
commonly referred to as the "01ld Bee Line Reflnery."
Attaches is plat, color coded with explanations

of our operation at present and proposed.

The type of plant is a Treating Plant as above
mentioned, which treats Sediment 0il, Emulsion,
Basic Sediments, and Tank Bottoms. The process

we use is Heat and Non-organic Chemlcals, then
setteling of same. This, in turn, goes back to

the refinery for thelr process. We operate this
same type process in Powell, Wyoming under the

name of Crude Processing and have had great success
for quite some time now and are expanding this
needed service in New Mexico.

Capacity - We currently have treating capacity of

800 BBL and storage capacity of 26,500 BBL. Fire-
wall design and capacity are earth compacted fill

and capacity is 50 percent greater than each tank.
Pit -~ One only, earth compacted fi1l and capaclty

of 12,000 BBL. Feedstock comes from all over the

Four Corners area, such as pit's tank bottoms,

APPLICATION FOR OIL TREATING
PLANT PERMIT BY GENERAL CRUCE
PROCESSING

CASE NO. 6887

EXHIBIT NO.
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25 P. 0. Box 2609/Farmmgton, New Mexico 87401 O 505-327-6946

swatt 0il, etec. The oil is put irto our storage
tanks, treated, shipped out to refinery. The
waste 1s put into our pit, then recycled into
our treaters then back 'to the refinery. When
this material gets to asphalt then we use 1t at
the plant for road material. The water from
the pit is then transported back to the well
sites for their injection systems.

., Attached 1s Certification from appropriate Fire
Control Agency.

I feel this 1s a greatly needed service to New Mexico,
as we can stop the opening, burning and covering up of pits
and put this product that has been a continual problem from
the first day the first well was drilled. We can successfully
treat this so called waste o0i1l and put 1t back into our 0il
inventory that this country so. badly needs.

Thank yocu for your conslderation in this avplication.

Sincerely,

Tim Mulville
™/ fg
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BRUCE KING
GUVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

e s

1000 RO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 8741C
1505) 3345178

March 20, 1980

Mr. Tim Mulville

General Crude Processing

P. 0. Box 2609

Farmington, New Mexico B740}

Re: Flora Vista treating plant
Pear Mr. Mulville:

The letter authorizes you to operate the referenced plant for a
period of sixty (60) days from the above date pending approval of your

application. However, you are directed to file the required performance
bond immediately or this authority will be recinded.

Your application should contain the following information in detail:

1. location of plant - show schematic drawing of plant, its
location to highways, residences and any outstanding
topographic features.

2. Type of plant - describe processes and chemicals used
to treat oil.

3. Capacity - describe treating capacity. and storage capacity;
describe firewall design and capacity, and pit design and
capacity; describe sources and quantities of feedstock and
disposition of crude oil and plant wasts, residues and water.

L. Certification from appropriate fire contrcl agency that
plant complies with Tocal fire safety regulations.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate tc contact this
office.

Yours truly,
W

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

xc: O0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe

FTC:no

APPLICATZON FOR OIL TREATING
PLANT PERMIT BY GENERAL CRUDE
PROCESSING

CASE NO. 6887

EXHIBIT NO. &
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% R.E.KARLIN 1.“"' .
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: FIRE MARSHAL
1ROBERT L. BATLEY, JR. ON MGONIGLE
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Batn o o ansd e Tain are o o

Mr. Tim Muiville

General Crude Processing
P.0. Box 2609
Farmington, NM 87401

Dear Mr. Mulville:

Per your request concerning whether your reclaiming oil facility in Flora
Vista is in compliance with the Uniform Fire Code, (San Juan County Ordinance
#6). As you are aware deficiencies exist which should be corrected:

1. Check valves must be placed at the unload1ng rack.

2. All pipes must be properly supported

3. A1l diking will be in accordance with the Uniform Fire Code.
4, Removal of the waste petroleum presently located in a pond.

i o BT TR N T TR M S 2 T s

Deficiencies No. 1,2, and 3 above should be corrected no later than April 30, 1980,
and deficiency No. 4 should be corrected by June 15, 1980.

R B A g

When the above deficiencies have been corrected, and no further expansion is noted
your facility will then be in compliance with the Uniform Fire Code.

1f I can be of any further assistance to you, or answer any questions you may
have, please do not hesitate to call on me at the above number.

Yours in fire proptection.

Sinc r . .

- Don McGon1g]e L
Fire Marshal

.-

D4/ jb

APPLICATION FOR OIL TREATING
FLANT PERMIT BY GENERAL CRUDE
PROCESSING

CASE NO. 6887

EXHIBIT NO. 9
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Fire Marshal

San Juan County
#r Don McGonigle;

Dear Mr McGonigle;

Per you letter dated April 07, 1980, on compliance with the
Uniforn Fire Code, (San Juan County Orddnance #6). The deticiencies .
which you outlined have been corrected or will be corrected prior ‘> the e P
the dates indicated in your letter. |

1. Check valves are in place at the unlcadirg rack.

2. All pipes that ws use are now properly supported.

3. All diking for our operation currently used are now complied

with.
&. Removal of waate petroleum presently located in pond will be S
complied with by June 15, 1980.
Thank you for your time and consideration in these matters.

Sincerly,

Tim Mulville

v, . A —————— <

cc;file
™/

APPLICATION FOR OIl, TREATING ‘
PLANT PERMIT BY GENERAL CRUDE J
CASE NO. 6887




P. O. Box
Santa Fe,

This
your Rule
the State
011 Conse

1.
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A
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- P. 0. Box 7609/Farmington, New Mexico 87401 O 505-327-6946
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March 20, 1980

State of New Mexico
Energy & Minerals Department
0il Conservation Commission

2088
New Mexlico 87501

Gentlemen:

is our application for a Treating pPlant under
312 of the Rules and Regulations contained in
of New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department,
rvation Division. :

The location of the plant 1s in Flora Visia,
commonly referred to as the "0ld Bee Line Refinery."
Attaches 18 plat, color coded with explanations

of our operation at present and proposed.

The type of plant is a Treating Plant as above
mentioned, which treats Sediment 011, Emulsion,
Basic Sediments, and Tank Bottoms. The Pprocess

we use 1s Heat and Non-organic Chemicals, then
setteling of same. This, in turn, goes back to

the refinery for their process. We operate thils
same type process in Powell, Wyoming under the

name of  Crude Processing and have had great guccess
for quite some time now and are expanding this
needed service in New Mexico.

Capacity - yie currently have treating capacity of
800 BBL and storage capacity of 26,500 BBL. Fire-
wall design and capacity are earth compacted £fi11

~and capacity 1s 50 percent greater than each tank.

Pit - One only, earth compacted £111 and capaclty
of 12,000 BBL. Feedstock comes from all over the
Four Corners area, such as pit's tank bottoms,

APPEKEEBJUFOR(NI.TmﬂﬂﬂNG
PLNM?PEMGH‘BY(ENENH.CMIE

CASE NO. 6887
EXHIBIT NO. {
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P. C. Box 2609/Farmington, New Mexico 87401 O 505-327-6946
‘M

swab oil, etc. The 0il is put into our storage
tanks, treated, shipped out to refinery. The
waste is put into our pit, then recycled intc
our treaters then back to the refinery. When
this material gets to asphalt then we use it at
the plant for road material. The water from
the pit is then transported back to the well
sttes for thelr injection systems.

Attached 1s Certification from appropriate Fire
Control Agency.

I feel this 1s a gfeatly needed service to New Mexico,
as we can stop the opening, purning and covering up of pits
and put this product that has been 2 continual problem from

the first day the first well was drilled. We can successfully
treat this so called waste o1l and put it back into our 01l
1nventory that this country SO padly needs.

Thank you for your consideration in this application.

Sincerely,

T4m Mulville

>
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T STATE OF NEW MEXICO

~é§i‘) ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

L ﬂr\JCCn\IATth nl\lgsgc‘a"

N AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE XING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECHETARY

g

March 20, 1580

M {50

Mr., Tim Mulville

General Crude Processing

P. 0. Box 2609

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Flora Vista treating plant

Jear Mr. Muiville:

bond immediately or this authority will be recinded.

}. Location of plant - show schematic drawing of plant,
tocation to highways, residences and any outstarding
topographic features.

2. Type of plant - describe processes and chemicals used
to treat oil.

plant complies with focal fire safety regulations.

office.

Yours truly 2

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

xc: O0il Conservation Divisinn, Santa Fe

FTC:no

The letter authorizes you to operate the referenced plant for a
period of sixty (60) days from the above date pending approval of your
appltication. However, you are directed to file the required performance

3. Capacity - describe treating capacity- and storage capacity;
describe firewall design and capacity, and pit design and
capacity; describe sources and quantities of feedstock and
disposition of crude oil and plant wasts, residues and water.

4. Certification from appropriate fire control agency that

1000 RO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTES, NEW MEXICO 87470
13051 334-6178

Your application should contain the following information in detail:

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact this

e
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. R.E KARLIN -, .
i CHAIRMAN s DAVID A. VARGAS
8 FIRE MARSHAL MANAGER
O maen DON McGONIGLE
MEMBER BAN duar COUSTY EIRE MARSHAL | 1
. LINN R. BLANCETT T2 Ul mkGA VERDE &Ve, ‘ '
) MEMBER AZTrC, 4Fa mFEXICH
371414 .

Mr. Tim Mulville

General Crude Processing
P.0. Box 2609
Farmington, NM 874C1

.

Dear Mr. Mulville:

Per your request concerning whether your reclaiming oil facility in Flora
Vista is in compliance with -the Uniform Fire Code, (San Juan County Ordinance

Nl ey .

#6). As you are aware deficiencies exist which should be corrected: ,
1. Check valves must be placed at the unloading rack. i '
2. AN pipes must be properly supported. o o
3. A1l diking will be in accordance with the Uniform Fire Code. | ° e
4. Removal of the waste petroleum presently located in a pond. . j

Deficiencies Nc. 1,2, and 3 above should be corrected no later than April 30, 1980,
and deficiency No. 4 should be corrected by June 15, 1980.

When the above deficiencies have been corrected, and no further expansion is noted :
your facility will then be in compliance with the Uniform Fire Code. e

If 1 can be of any further assistance to you, or answer any questions you may
have, please do not hesitate to call on me at the above number.

Yours in fire proptection.

Sincere

Vv
Don McGonigle } e
Fire Marshal c

D4/ jb

APPLICATION FOR OIL TREATING
PIANT PERMIT BY GNERAZ, CRUTE
PROCESSING

CASE NO. 6887

EXHIBIT NO. 5
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P. O. Box 2609/Farmington, New Mexico 87401 O 505-327-6946

Fire Marshal
San Juan County

Mr Don McGonigle;
Dear Mr McGonigle;

Per you letter dated April 07, 1980, on compliance with the
Uniform Fire Code, (San Juan County Orddnance #6). The deficiencies
which you outlined have besn corrected or will be corrected prior to the dide
the dates indicated in your ieiier.

1. Check valves are in place at the unloadirg rack.

2. A1l pipea that we use are now properly supported.

3. Al] diking for our vperation currently used are now complied

with.

&. Removal of wmste petroleun prosently located in pond will be

complied with by June 15, 1980.
Thank you for your time and consideration in these matters.

Sincerly,

Tim Mulville

cc;file
TV/gn

APPLICATION FOR OIL TREATING
PLANT PERMIT BY GENERAL CRUDE
PROCESSING

CASE NO. 6887

EXHIRIT NO. b
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P. O. Box "609/Farmmgtcm New Mexico 87401 O 505.-327-6946

March 20, 1980

State of New Mexico

Energy & Minerals Department
0il1 Conservation Commissicn
F. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

This 1s our application for a Treating Plant under
your Rule 312 of the Rules and Regulations contained in
the State of New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department,
011l Conservation Divisiocn.

1. The location of the plant is in Flora Vista,-
commonly referred to as the "0l1d Bee Line Refinery."
Attaches is plat, color coded with explanatlons

of our operation at present and proposed.

The type of plant is a Treating Plant as above
mentioned. which treats Sediment 0il, Emulsion,
Basic Sediments, and Tank Bottoms. The process

we use 1s Heat and Non-organic Chemicals, then
setteling of same. This, in turn, goes back to

the refinery for thelr process. We operate this
same type process 1n Powell, Wyoming under the
nanme of Crude Processing and have had great success
for quite some time now and are expanding this
needed service 1n New Mexico.

Capacity - We currently have treating capacity of
800 BBL and storage capacity of 26,500 BBL. Fire-
wall design and capacity are earth compacted fill
and capacity is 50 percent greater than each tank.
Pit - One only, earth compacted _il and capacity
of 12,000 BBL. Feedstock comes from all over the
Four Corners area, such as pit's tank bottoms,

» . . 5 :: 7‘@ S ~ .é"‘“-"
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P. 0. Box 2609/Farmington, New Mexico 87401 O 505.327-6946

swab oll, etc. The oﬁl is put into our storage
tanks, treated, shipped out to refinery. The
waste is put into our pit, then recycled into

sui treaters then bacgk to the refinery. When
this material gets to asphalt then we use it at
the plant for road material. The water from
the pit is then transported back to the well

sites for their injection systems.

Attached is Certification from appropriate Fire
Control Agency.

I feel thils is a greatly needed service to New Mexico,
as we can stop the opening, burning and covering up of pits
and put this product that has been a continual problem from
the first day the first well was drilled. We can successfully
treat this so called waste 01l and put it back into our 01l
inventory that this country so badly rneeds.

Thank you for your consideration in this application.

Sincerely,

Tim Mulville
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

(ssqvisaie RN B PR 8 SIS e

BRUCE KING 1000 AKD BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNDOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE 150%) 334.6178
SECRETARY

*» O
Mr. Tim Mulville
General Crude Processing 2
P. 0. Box 2609 bee 7

Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Re: Flora Vista treating piant
Dear Mr. Mulville:

The letter authorizes you to operate the referenced plant for a
period of sixty (60) days from the above date pending approval of your
application. However, you are directed to file the required performance
bond immediately or this authority will be recinded.

Your application should contain the following information in detail:

1. Llocation of plant - show schematic drawing of plant, its
location to highways, residences and any outstanding
topographic features.

2. Type of plant -~ describe processes and chemicals used
to treat oil.

3. Capacity ~ describe treating capacity. and storage capacity,;
describe firewall design and capacity, and pit design snd
capacity; describe sources and quantities of feedstock and
disposition of crude oil and plant wasts, residues and water.

4. Certification from appropriate fire control agency that
plant complies with Tocal fire safety regulations.

1f you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact this
office,

Yours truly,

p— —
2.
S’\‘—-jk, 5. _
Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

xc: O0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe

FTC:no

APPLICATION FOR OIL TREATING
PLANT PERMIT BY GENERAL CRUDE
PROCESSING

CASF NO. 6887 _

EXHIBIT NO. o
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Mr. Tim Mulville

General Crude Processing
F.0. Box 2609

Farmington, WM 87451
Dear Mr. Mulville:

Per your request ccncerning whether your reclaiming oil facility in Flora
Vista is in compliance with the Uniform Fire Code, (San Juan County Ordinance
#6). As you are aware deficiencies exist which should be corrected:

. Check valves must be placed at the unloading rack.

. All pipes must be properly supported. -

. Al1 diking will be in accordance with the Uniform Fire Code.
. Removal of the waste petroleum presently located in a pond.

W N -

Deficiencies No. 1,2, and 3 above should be corrected no later than April 30, 1980,
and deficiency No. 4 should be corrected by June 15, 1980.

When the above deficiencies have been corrected, and no further expansion is noted
your facility will then be in compliance with the Uniform Fire Code.

1f I can be of any further assistance to you, or answer any questions you may
have, please do not hesitate to call on me at the above number.

Yours in fire protection.
Sincere

<7 @ /;%fﬁ{ . :
\ ,——3 €t e d = : :.
Don McGonigle 0/

Fire Marshal

Di/jb

APPLICATION FOR OIL TREATING
PIANT DERMIT BY GENERAL CRUDE
PROCESSING

CASE NO., 6887

EXHIBIT NO. 9
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Fire Marshal
San Juan County

rir bon tcGonigie;
Dear Mr McGonigle;

Per you letter dated April 07, 1980, on compliance with the
Uniform Fire Code, (San Juan County Oré#énance #6). The deficienciss
which you outlined have been corrected or will be corrected prior to the d@s
the dates indicated in your letter,

1. Check valves are in place at the unloading rack.

2. All pipes that we use are now properly supported.

3. All diking for our operation currently used are ncw complied

with,

4. Removal of waste petroleum presently located in pond will be

complied with by June 15, 1980.
Thank you for your time and consideration in these matters.

3incerly,

Tiz Mulville

cc;file
TH/gr

APPLICATION FOR OIL TREATING
PLANT PERMIT BY GENERAL CRUDE
PROCESSING

CASE NO. 6887

EXHIBIT NO. b
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P. O. Box 2609/Farmington, New Mexico 87401 O 505-327-6946

a

R
Cctabexr 23, 1980 ipd

Mr. Frank Chaves,

District Supervisor
New Mexico Oil Consexrvation Division
1000 Ric Brazos Foad
Aztec, New Mpcico 87410
Dear Mr. Chaves,

In line with your recent request, we here furmnish copy
of the original Property and Installation Map submitted to
the Santa Fe Office with our application for Oi1 Treating Plant

Please note legend for changes as indicated on this platt
mep.

We thank you for your time, commmication and meny helpe.

' i : |
| — ~ 0CT297g ~-I/m
b | 80 :

u‘ 1 - O'L CC :,7‘s~-§~ \ \\_"_ S

CC/with oy of platt. SFO
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APPLICATION FOR OIL TREATING
PLANT PERMIT BY GENERAL CRUCE'
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CASE NO, 6887
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R. E. KARLIN
CTHAIRMAN

DAVID A. VARGAS

FIRE MARSHAL MANAGER

ROBERT L. BATLEY, JR.

N E
LINN R. BLANCETT 112 SOUTH MESA VERDE AvE,
MEMBER AZTEC, NEwW #EXICU

87410 e T
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Mr. Tim Mulville

General Crude Processing
P.0. Box 2609
Farmington, NM 87401

Dear Mr. Mulville:

Per your request concerning whether your reclaiming oil facility in Flora
Vista is in compliance with the Uniform Fire Code, (San Juan County Ordinance
#6). As you are aware deficiencies exist which should be corrected:

. Check valves must be placed at the unioading rack.

. A1l pipes must be properly supported.

. A1l diking will be in accordance with the Uniform Fire Code.
. Removal of the waste petroieum presently located in a pond.

N -

Deficiencies No. 1,2, and 3 above should be corrected no later than April 30, 1980,
and deficiency No. 4 should be corrected by June 15, 1980.

When the above deficiencies have been corrected, and ho further expansion is noted
your facility will then be in compiiance with the Uniform Fire Code.

If 1 can be of any further assistance to you, or answer any questions you may
have, please do not hesitate to call on me at the above number.

Yours in fire protection.

Sincere

Don McGonigle
Fire Marshal

e e P R TS SE B M TY 45 S B ARy
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P. 0. Box 2009/Farmmgwn, New Mexico 87401 O 505-327-6946

Fire Marshal o .
San Juan County N
Mr Don McGonigle; y

Dear Mr McGonigle;

Per you letter dated April 07, 1980, on compliance with the
The deficiencies

Code, (San Juan County Ordinance #6).
n corrected or will be corrected prior to !

Uniform Fire
which you outlined have bee

the dates indicated in your letter.
e in place at the unloading rack.

now properly supported.
y used are now complied

L A
-

1. Check valves ar
5. All pipes that we use are
3. All diking for our operation currentl

with.
4. Removal of waste peiroleumn prese

complied with by June 15, 1980.
d consideration in these matters.

ntly located in pond will be

Ly AR RS

s R

Thank you for your time an

Sincerly, K

. :N —{‘) —\\'L
Tlm Mulville

Y DREYRT Wy

cc;file
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO ‘
| ENERCY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
- CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
- DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE 'OF

CONSIDERING:

N
e

PRI

f
CASE No., 6887 |

Order No. /{)\'(o35§{

.~ APPLICATION OF GENERAL CRUDE .
' PROCESSING FOR AN OIL TREATING
 PLANT PERMIT, SAN JUAN COUNTY .

i t
;;I, NEW IEXICO./.‘ ,

I / . | '

{:’

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

o iEa

'BY THE DIVISION:

T VY

This cause came on Ior hearing at 9 z.m. on May 7

)

19 80 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico,

before Exanlinel Daniel S. Nutter‘ .

NOW, on this day of May » 1980 , the | §

"Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, 5 ;

, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

o fas

" in the Premises,

N
i FINDS:

(1)

That due public notice having been given as required
?by law,

: the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

i subject matter .thereof.,

’ 3

i (2) That the applicant, General Crude Processing, seeks
l

s A Ak i

authority to construct and operate a chemical and heat-treatment

.
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tfrom the immediate vicinity of such plant.

M4
1
A
H
i
i

i

type oil treating plant in the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 21, Township

30 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico,

for the reclamation of up to approximately /0‘””9 barrels of
ot ’

fsediment 0il per <dey tc be obtained from tank bottoms, disposal

}water, and waste pits.

(3) That dikes, dams and/or emergency pits should be
constructed around the plant capable of holding the entire

capacity of all tanks and vessels at the plant location in order

! that sediment o0il, reclaimed o0il, or waste o0il cannot escape

(4) That the proposed plant and method of processing wil
efficiently process, treat, and reclaim the aforementioned waste
©0ii, thereby salvaging oil which would otherwise be wasted.

(5) That the subject application should be approved as
being in the best interests of conservation.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED :

(1) That the applicant, General Crude Processing, is
hereby authorized to install and operate a chemical and heat-
treatment type o©0il treating plant in the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 21,
Township 30 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexic
for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil to be
cbtained from tank bottoms and waste pits;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the continuation of the authoriza-

tion granted by this order shall be conditioned upon compliance
with the laws of the State of New Mexico and the rules and
regulations of the New Mexicc 0il Conservation Division;

PROVIDED FIJRTHER, that prior to commencing operation of

said plant, the applicant shall file with the Division anJob-‘l-;n

.??md,l DF 4perfomance bond in the amount of $10,000.00 conditioned upon

substantial compliance with applicable statutes of the State

" of New Mexico and all rules, regulations and orders of the 0il

Consexrvation Division.
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(2) That the operator of the above-described oil treating

‘plant shall clear and maintain in a conditicn clear of all
debris and vegetation a fireline at least 15 feet in width and
encircling the site upon which the plant is located.

(3) That dikes, dams and/or emergencyv pits shall be

|
jconstructed arcund tbe plant capable of holding the entire
fcapacity of all tanks and vessels at the plant location and
i

gcapable of preventing the escape of any sediment o0il, reclaimed

H

'
%
b

1oil, or waste o0il from the immediate vicinity of said plant. !

{(4) That the disposal of waste water accumulated in

hconjunction with the operation of the above-described plant on the|
surface of the ground, or in any pit, pond, lake, depression, f '
draw, streambed, or arroyo, or in any watercourse, or in any
other place or in any manner which will constitute a hazard to
any fresh water supplies is hereby prohibited. %
(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.
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